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This is for general information to all concern that the following amendments have been Works Under Different Upazila, District: Cox's Bazar. Contract Bfe 53/b/20508 |
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Sealed tenders are hereby invited by the Project Engineer, BARI, Joydebpur, Gazipur from Ssessmen ﬂ_ nion Eﬂ"lS _a S OI Bogra, (e CrEfErga T
the eligible tenderers under the terms & conditions are as follows: Joypurhat, Gaibandha Districts (Contract (T S
1. Name of Works | | | . Package No. S-71) | ffe-oseo T
Sl Name of the works Estimated Price of tender | Tender Time for 1. The Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh
No. with location cost (Tk) schedule (non- | security | completion has received a credit (IDA Credit No. 5019-BD) towards the
refundable) of the work cost of the Second analr Governance Support F‘mjgct
1 Construction of 15,99,93252 1000/- 40000/- 6 [:Ei}l{} (LGSP-II} from the |l'ItEI‘I'IEtIEJHEI| .E:.'E".I’EMF}ITIEH'[ ASEGI:?IE!UDI'I W onﬁl W 1'3 m WW
Boundary Wall under rioniths (IDA). The Local Government Division (LGD) of the Ministry o . . .
Tuber Crops ?;1 EE“SEEE”JEL”“?”*; Fiﬂéaltﬁe?elcfmentta?d GD]?DLEG(ESIEEﬁ Office of Executive Englneer
as initiated the implementation o : - .
Research and and intends to apply part of the proceeds of this credit Dhaka VE?E’ hsﬂlflmle n::;esg;r::neimhm“
Development Project towards the eligible payments under contract for Audit of Py A g y
(BARI  Part) at Union Parishads (UPs) of 3 Districts: Bogra, Joypurhat, Darus Salam Road, Mirpur, Dhaka-1216l
Sewsgari, Bogra Gaibandha (Contract Package No. S-71) by an Audit Firm Phone; +880-2-9001740, 029002648, Cell: 01811-444136, E-mail: ee_fmd2@yahoo.com
2. | Construction  of | 6,23,044.70 500/- 15000~ | 4(our) | |, #’;‘;“ZEEE of senvices indudes conducting financial ang | | MEM No: 46.113.424.00.00.324 Date: 15.09.2013
Boundary Wall under months | o - - s . .
performance (including technical) audits of Annual Financial
Improvement  and Statement (AFS) for Financial Years (FY) 2012-13, 2013- | | InVItatlon for Tenders
Quality Seed 2014 and 2014-15 of about 222 UPs each year in all Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh
Production of Rice, UFEE“F? ﬂft{i Diﬁt;i;?;fi B%@{fﬂfllJ;}’ggfhﬂlf; Eﬂfiﬂ”ﬂf}ﬂ- Thﬁ 1| Ministry/Division Ministry of LGRDC, Local Government Division.
i compieton ume of (ne audit will be Calendaar days In eac E
giﬁt Paaradat E;E;EE FY, based on the tentative timeline provided below. The | | g J;?E”Ey T Ehakatw ag‘: S.UDDlylthIdD,S?wE;agE;;}uanﬁs A
S ! working area under the package (Districts, number of | | OSUNNg SNIEY Tiaine ACCUUVE Lhginect, IVSIOf ) TG ‘
5 SDEh'QUm”u z T upazilas and UPs) may vary in RFP and during contract | | g r“:ff;t'f'"gfem'w district ?haga'f e
. ource of tun : : negotiation. nvitation for ender for works/goods.
3.  Tender package No. . 03 (three). 3. The Local Government Division of the Ministry of Local 6 | Date 15.09.2013
4. Tender No. & date . BARI/CE/Dhar-03/2013-14/80 Dated: 11/09/2013 | Government, Rural Development and Cooperatives now | | KEY INFORMATION
h Eligibility of tenderer . As per terms and conditions specified in the tender :n';"teatefgéhl'ljefauﬁ_:t ﬂ'ijmﬁ to sl:hm;t thellra EI?FEESIGF%. of 7 | Procurement method '_Open Tendering Method {{jTM}
documents. nieres or tne above contract package 1or providing FUNDING INFORMATION
: : - the required services. Interested audit firms must provide
b. 55;; ;}:]t selling tender iygﬁ;; ga Etlt;}i r Deputy Director (F&A), BARI, infﬂrmgtl;gn with d::rcumentarry Eviderl;{:l;s iEﬁdiEEtill';Jg {hF;Ft ;:E}f [ EARTFESE? F?rlﬁ sg::; E};‘Igﬁds Revenue Budget of Dhaka WASA.
Lo s s S are qualified to perform the services (brochures, copy of its
:b. Office_of the Divisional Commissioner, Dhaka original registration, description of assignments of similar Date Time
N Division, Dhaka. . _ nature.ﬁxperience 1in siamilar“u::urllditicrna -saﬁ.f.'sn'slalbili’Eyr of 9 Tender last selling date 08.10.2013 Up to 05.00pm
7. Place of receiving tender . a. O_fﬁr;e of the Project Engineer, BARI, Joydebpur, appmpﬁat;eﬁ PIUfES_?:?nﬂE'DIqUE'“f*?ﬂt'E”S.[I ind e:ﬁcpa;nednce | 10 | Tender closing date and time 09.10.2013 12.00 at noon
document Gazipur. , o , fhmﬂbng ¥ fihe ";}” PRSI AS SR 11 | Tender opening date and time 09.10.2013 3.30 pm (after receiving all
b. Office of the Chief Scientific Officer (P & E) il 0 16 RO ders from diff -
Division, BARI, Joydebpur, Gazipur * Regstration of the firm 12 | Name & add (The officas YeTors o e e poirit
! ' s pee S . AQE of the firm dime & address o1 the onice s
c. Office of the Divisional Commissioner, Dhaka Availabilit
T 1 * y of key personnel
Division, Dhaka. e Experience of the firm in similar assignments -Selling tender document 1. Office of the Chief Accounts Officer, Accounts
8. Place of opening of : Office of the Project Engineer, BARI, Joydebpur, * Experience of the firm in other works (principal) Division. Dhaka WASA.
tender document Gazipur. * _Support services of Ihe fim - Selling tender document | 2. Janata Bank, Kawran Bazar, Corporate Branch.
9. Last date & time of : 30.09.2013 up to 3.00pm. | | 4 Information provided by the firms will be verified with the h : ' ’
ling tender d t insttute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) | |~ (Oers) dharant Sank; HASh I
selling iender ocUmen | - : : No conditions apply for sale, purchase or distribution of tender documents
10. Last date & tme of : 01.10.2013 upto 12.00 noon and/or other entities, wherever applicable. Firms may e THT Offee 5 e Craaim B N Dvision
: I i : ' associate with others to enhance their qualification, but -REecelving tenaer . UITICE Or Ihé EXeculive Engineer, VislOn-e,
EIEEEW'HQt tender should mention whether the association is in the form of a document Dhaka WASA, Darus Salam Road, Mirpur, Dhaka-
ocumen "o R .
joint venture” or "sub-consultancy". In the case of an 1216.
11. Date & time of opening : 01.10.2013 at 3.00pm. association, all members of such associations should have 02. Office of the DMD (O & M), 2" Floor, Dhaka
12.  Special terms & : a. The interested tenderers will have to submit tender 3. gug'i ﬁtr?}gé”} be ?EECFEd Uﬁlﬁr% the 5E|§Etl;ﬂ lmdﬁf‘dﬂﬂ*:m;d Dhaka-1215.
conditions security in the form of Pay Order/Demand Draft/Bank LI method in accordance with the World Bank's : ' i * ision-
| S r?:tee e sclfeduled Skl Guidelines: Selection and Employment of Consultants under Opening tender document | Office of the Executive Eng:negr, FM Dvision-2, Dhaka
; . IBRD Loans and IDA Credits and Grants by World Bank WASA, Darus Salam Road, Mirpur, Dhaka-1216.
DIFE:C’[DI' General,l Bangladesh Agncultgral Research Borrowers (January 2011 version). It is expected that the | | INFORMATION FOR TENDERER
'"i“é“‘% ﬂ'fgg with the tender. Otherwise the tender assignment will be initially to conduct audit of 3 (three) | | 13 | Eligibility of tenderer All requirements and terms & conditions will be
will De Invalid. Financial Years with possible extension, to be determined stated in tender documents.
b. Rate should be quoted both in figure and word and later. It shall commence around December 2013 throughout 14 | Tender dentification of lot | Location Price  of| Tender | Completion
uoted rate will not exceed two digits after decimal the 3 Districts: Bogra, Joypurhat, Gaibandha and shall be - -
q g
ainit completed by December 2015, as per the following reference tender | security | time
E If :aﬂ\_.r tenderer quoted a rate which is more than schedule: gacamank (iaka)
: "SI Annual Start of Audit | Completion of (Tk)
5% above or less than 5% less than the departmental N S - . = |
. . : 0.. Financial Audit A | 022/016 | Procurement  of| Delivery point:| 305/- 6,500/~ | 40 days
estimated cost, the tender will be rejected. | Statement of MS bond plate,| Divisional
d. The requisite papers in support of tenderers i 2012-13 December 2013 | February 2014 base plate and| Store, FMD-2
eligibility should be submitted along with the tender. i 2013-14 | September 2014 | December 2014 clamp etc Dh aké: WAS A‘
e. The successful tenderer will have to submit i 2014-15 | September 2015 | December 2015 BBL : —
Performance Security @ of 10% as before receiving 6 Interested audit firms may thﬂ?l’l further il'lfﬂl:l'f‘laﬁﬂl"l from B 023/017 E‘rsﬂcuremm;tl of EEIWEW lF}Dmt* 515/- 12,000/~ | 25 days
the work order, otherwise the tender will be cancelled the office of the undersigned during office working hours on ' ange, | Divisiona
: - : working days. The authority reserves the right to accept or Triangular  plate| Store, FMD-2,
;nnddetpiills Egggzgeéender Sacurity: along Wit the reject any or all EOls received without assigning any reason and thinner etc for| Dhaka WASA
: thereof. Ty
f. The tenderer will have to abide by the rules and 7. Two (2) sets of Expressions of Interest (EQIs) must be Mogifiction WOk
regulations of "The Public Procurement Rule, 2008 delivered to the address below by October 05, 2013, within ﬂf 150mm
and PPA, 2006. 02:00pm. The covering envelope (sealed) should be clearly diameter MS
g. The tenderer will have to sign all the pages of the marked as "EOI for Selection & Employment of Audit Firm | | column pipe
tender documents after reading all the terms & for Annual Exterr;lai Financial Audit and ‘F'Effﬂrr’j“li;ﬂce & PROCURING ENTITY DETAILS
conditions carefully which is binding on them. Safeguaras Compliance Assessment of Union Parishads of 15 | Name of official inviting tender Md. Wahidul Islam Murad.
: ki i ; Bogra, Joypurhat, Gaibandha Districts (Contract Package | | : : e L - : :
h. Special Instruction: If it is not possible to No. S-71). 16 | Designation of official inviting tender | Executive Engineer.
receive/open the tender on the scheduled date for 8. EOIls received after the deadline will not be considered for 17 | Address of official inviting tender | F M Division-2, Dhaka WASA, Darus Salam
any unavoidable circumstances the same will be short-listing. The Local Government Division of the Ministry Road, Mirpur, Dhaka-1216.
r:eceiveda’upened on the next working day at the same of Local Government, Rural Development and Cooperatives 18 | Contact details of official inviting | 9001740
time & same venue. will not be responsible for any delay in submission of EOls tirider
.. The authority reserves the right to accept or reject including delay due to postal or any other reason : ; : ,
any or all the tender without assigning any reason whatsoever. Ry——— 19 1;1; ;;E::nugr;ng entity reserves the right to reject all the tenders or annul the tender
thereof, . g . S ! :
Additional Secretary, LGD and National Project Director ,
Md. Abdur Razzaque, PEng Second Local Governance Support Project (LGSP-I1) WASA-P-390/2013 Md. Wahlc!ui |5|3m Murad
Project Engineer City Centre (Level 10), 5A Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000 G i Executive Engineer
GD-3447 BARI, Joydebpur, Gazipur GD-3487 Tel: 9580501-7, e-mail: Igsp2.Igd@gmail.com D-3435 FM Division-2, Dhaka WASA




